City, Superintendent and Charter Lead

» OUP ers M

‘ Qu,letly to Decide on What to Do with et
Surplus’ School Buildings Proposed for Closing

Charter School Operators to Benefit at Our Studenis’ Expense

Wi of Boston students, parents, and teachers were learning - many for the
first time - th i W : : l -
at the superintendent was about to propose that their school be cllosed charter

’

school operators were meetin: i

5 W g secretly with city and school i

of the closed buildings. As you will read in the below ver%(;ﬁﬁﬁ::r?:l?lgcﬂf rlt’[(;lchlgw to make use
enan,

yet been made.

Charter schools currentl i
y drain over $60 million fr i
Under th : n from the public schools’ i
estineilz‘ltede ;: {ill})elffl);lip lawi charters will double and the yearly Outﬂowot(()) Schea(il:gl‘?su 3vlilllbudg§1t.an
we have to ask HOWli)I?l.lCh “(z)illllrbsef lllé)f(zlfs o th];‘i)ugh yEiil e O e rel;ﬁ?ccﬁons
Look ’ eft for our pu ic schools after ch i ’
oked at another way, how strong is the city’s commitment to ourcpﬁll;tl?gssgfl?)tz)ltsl}?elr share?

From: Marc Kenan [mai|to:kenen@rcn.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 02,2010 08:31 AM

To: Undisclosed-Recipient: <Undisclosed-Recipient>
Subject: Boston charters sit down with BPS and the city

Dear charter friends,

In an unprecedented meeting yesterday, Boston charter school leaders met with
Boston Superintendent Carol Johnson, her staff and high ranking members of
the Menino Administration. The topic of discussion was a possible “compact of
collaboration” between Boston charters and BPS addressing the question: “are
there ways to work together that would improve the education of all Boston
students?”

The meeting was the first in a series to be held over the next couple of months
to explore collaboration. Many issues were put on the table in an initial
brainstorming session with more in-depth follow-up scheduled for future
sessions.

In a related story, the Globe reported this morning that Mayor Menino and
Superintendent Johnson announced yesterday the possibility of the city leasing
empty, or soon to be empty BPS buildings to Boston charter schools. This is
being discussed in the city in relationship to the move by the district to close a
number of BPS schools and reorganize/conso|idate/move others. Such a real
estate relationship would obviously be a tremendous breakthrough for charters
in the state. As goes Boston so gO€s.....
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